

AMEL FARHAT, PhD

ANALYST IN QUALITATIVE AND QUANTITATIVE RESEARCH

Profile -

I welcome challenges with a 'just do it' attitude and a focus on quality. Having a research background developed strong analytical skills. I consider learning as an integral part of each project and I mastered selflearning techniques so that I can deliver on various topics. I thrive under pressure and always deliver despite tight deadlines.

Skills

- Complex data analysis
- Tech-savvv
- Communication
- Reliability & time-efficiency
- Problem-solving
- Creative
- Teamwork

Contact -



amel.farhat@u.nus.edu

+33 7 6854 8462

93B Rue Vaillant Couturier 51100, Reims (France)

Professional Experience

2018-Market Research Specialist

UserTribe | Contract-based, Reims (France)

Identify trends and create insights based on customers' feedbacks and interviews.

Write market research reports based on qualitative and quantitative analysis of large sets of complex data.

Research on various industries such as: Finance (Mastercard, Saxo, Deloitte), Logistics (Maersk), Food & Drug (Coloplast, Oticon, Perspirex, Novozymes), Telecommunication (UK Telco), Retail (IKEA, Flying Tiger Copenhagen, Velux), Industrial tools (Nilfisk, Grundfos).

2014-2018 Teaching Assistant

National University of Singapore | Singapore

Four modules, undergraduate level: Globalization & Asian cities, Economy & space, Sustainable city, Cities & regions planning for change.

Design of teaching materials, lesson plans, invigilation. Field trip organisation: reservations & visa processing.

2011-2014 Urban project development officer

Arco Turnkey Solutions Contracting LLC | Dubai (U.A.E.)

Feasibility study of construction plans. Ensuring the compliance of construction projects with regional

development plans.

Designing maps and brochures.

Education

2018 PhD, Economic & Urban Geography

National University of Singapore | Singapore

Thesis title: Extending the terrains of urbanisation: Operational

landscapes of Singapore in rural Malaysia.

Supervisors: Prof. Tim Bunnell & Prof. James Sidaway.

2009-2011 Master of Geography

Paris VII University | Paris (France)

Specialisation on Asian economic development & space. 2 theses on transport systems based on field research:

- Dry ports in transport and development policies in Malaysia.
- The impact of Air Asia on Southeast Asian networks.

2006-2009 Bachelor of Geography

Paris VII University | Paris (France)

Including 1 year at Paris-Sorbonne Abu Dhabi (U.A.E.)

General approach to geography:

Physical, cultural and economic Geography, statistics, research methods.

2004-2006 Hypokhâgne & Khâgne

Lycée Georges de la Tour | Metz (France)

Intensive preparatory school on humanities and social sciences (bachelor level): political sciences, geography, literature, philosophy, history, languages (English, Spanish), ancient languages (Latin, Greek).





English

French

Spanish

Bahasa Malaysia/Indonesia

References —

Professor Tim Bunnell, FASS NUS



geotgb@nus.edu.sg

Sahar Soleymani, HR Manager, Arco



sahar@arcogroup.org

Conferences & Publications

Forthcoming Monograph

The extended urbanisation of Singapore. Bangkok: Carnets de l'IRASEC.

²⁰¹⁴⁻²⁰¹⁸ Conferences & Seminars

Cross-border experiences of Singaporeans seeking cultural landscapes and tourism in Johor. Borders, Mobilities and New Infrastructures in an Age of Shifting Power Configurations. Singapore, 09-10 January 2018.

Extending the terrains of urbanisation – Landscapes and practices across the Tebrau Strait, 11th Singapore graduate forum on Southeast Asian studies, Singapore, 10-14 July 2016.

Singapore's transborder economic zone, 2nd Yearly Seminar, Geography Department, NUS, Singapore, 09 June 2014.

Book Chapters

"Ipoh, the Main Dry Port of the Western Coas of Peninsular Malaysia". In N. Fau, S. Khonthapane and C. Taillard (eds.), Transnational Territorial Dynamics and Redefinitions in Southeast Asia: The Greater Mekong Subregion Economic Corridors and Malacca Strait, ISEAS: Singapore.

With Rahim, A., "Twin Border Towns on the Thailand-Malaysia border: Danok - Bukit Kayu Hitam". In N. Fau, S. Khonthapane and C. Taillard (eds.), Transnational Territorial Dynamics and Redefinitions in Southeast Asia: The Greater Mekong Subregion Economic Corridors and Malacca Strait, ISEAS, Singapore.

Computer Skills

Operating Windows, OSX, Ubuntu (Unix)

Systems

Programs Microsoft: Word, Excel, PowerPoint, Access, OneNote,

Publisher, Project, Office365, Teams, Visio, Outlook (including

open source alternatives)

Adobe: Illustrator, Photoshop, PDF Pro (including opensource

alternatives).

Other publishers: Audacity, Evernote, Endnote, QGIS.

Other interests

Backgammon.

Problem-solving games: puzzles, sudoku & crosswords.

Teaching French and academic mentoring of teenagers.

Discovering new countries and cities.